Mascoutah City Council

September 5, 2023
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

IN-PERSON MEETING with combined IN-PERSON and optional VIRTUAL

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION — see below for instructions on attending virtually

6:30 pm — Workshop - Electric Expansion Project

7:00 pm — City Council Meeting

1.

2.

PRAYER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

AMEND AGENDA - consideration of items to be added/ deleted to /from the meeting
agenda. No action can be taken on added items, but may be discussed only. Exceptions —
emergency items as authorized by law.

MINUTES, August 21, 2023 City Council Meeting (Page | to Page 5)
August 21, 2023 Executive Session Meeting (confidential, see City Clerk)

PUBLIC COMMENTS (3 minutes) — opportunity for the public to comment.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS
Mayor

City Council

City Manager

City Attorney

City Clerk

SRl

COUNCIL BUSINESS

A. Council Items for Action
1. An Ordinance of the City of Mascoutah establishing the Main Street
Business District (second reading) (Page lo to PageH3)
Description: Council approval and adoption of an ordinance to establish the Main
Street Business District, approve the Business District Plan, authorize the
imposition and collection of a sales tax within the Business District, and approve
certain actions in connection with establishing the Business District.

Recommendation: Council Approval and Adoption of Ordinance.

FACITYPUBLIC\City Council\dgendas\2023\City Council agenda 9-5-2023.docx



2. Resolution of Support for the Illinois Safe Routes to School Program to
Evaluate Current Routes, Plan for Future Routes to School, and Create
Educational Materials. (Page LN fo Page Ny
Description: Council approval and adoption of a Resolution of Support for a non-
infrastructure grant application for the Illinois Safe Routes to School (SRTS)
Program to evaluate walking and biking routes, plan for safer walking and biking
routes, and create educational materials for families on safe routes to walk and
bike to school; and authorization to apply for a SRTS grant and to enter into an
agreement with the state of Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT).

Recommendation: Council Approval and Adoption of Resolution

3. Resolution of Support for the Illinois Safe Routes to School Program for the
N. County Road Safe Crossings Project. (Page Y7 to PageNY)
Description: Council approval and adoption of a Resolution of Support for an
infrastructure grant application for the Illinois Safe Routes to School (SRTS)
Program the N. County Road Safe Crossings Project and authorization to apply
for a SRTS grant and to enter into an agreement with the State of Illinois
Department of Transportation (IDOT)

Recommendation: Council Approval and Adoption of Resolution

4. Change Orders — North Substation Upgrades Project (Page 50 1o Page9q])
Description: Council consideration of change orders for construction of the North
Substation Upgrades Project.

Recommendation: Approval of Switchgear and JF Electric Change orders; No
Recommendation for BHMG Project Change order

5. Engineering and Design Services - Metrolink Electrical Service
(Page 98, to Pagel03)
Description: Council approval of an Engineering and Design Services Agreement
with Gonzalez Companies, LLC for engineering and design services for the
MetroLink expansion project.

Recommendation: Council Approval

B. Council Miscellaneous Items
C. City Manager
9. PUBLIC COMMENTS (3 MINUTES)

10. ADJOURNMENT TO EXECUTIVE SESSION
A. Litigation — Section 2(c)(11)

11. MISCELLANEOUS OR FINAL ACTIONS

12. ADJOURNMENT
POSTED 9/1/23 at 4:00 PM

FACITYPUBLIC\City Council\Agendas\2023\City Council agenda 9-5-2023.docx



OPTIONAL VIRTUAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION — see below for instructions on attending
virtually

In-person public attendance is allowed. Optional virtual public attendance is also being provided
virtually through Zoom Meeting (https://zoom.us).

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86343603533

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (312) 626-6799

Access Code: 863-4360-3533

FACITYPUBLIC\City Council\Agendas\2023\City Council agenda 9-5-2023.cdocx



CITY OF MASCOUTAH
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
#3 WEST MAIN STREET
MASCOUTAH, IL 62258-2030

AUGUST 21, 2023
The minutes of the regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Mascoutah.

PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
City prayer was delivered by City Clerk Melissa Schanz. The Council remained standing
and recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Pat McMahan called the meeting to order at 7:00p.m.

ROLL CALL
Mayor Pat McMahan and Council members John Weyant, Walter Battas, Nick Seibert and
Mike Baker.

Absent: None.

Other Staff Present: City Manager Becky Ahlvin, City Clerk Melissa Schanz, City Attorney
Al Paulson and Police Chief Waldrup.

Establishment of a Quorum. A quorum of City Council members was present.

AMEND AGENDA
None.

MINUTES
The minutes of the August 7, 2023 regular City Council meeting and August 7, 2023
Executive Session meeting were presented and approved as presented.

Motion passed. Passed by unanimous yes voice vote.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Eric Mercer, a resident of Mascoutah, voiced his concerns.

Delbert with Robinson Outdoors introduced himself and his Billboard company.
MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS FOR AUGUST WERE PROVIDED

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS
Mayor — Finished Homecoming cleanup.

8/21/2023 Council Minutes ]



City Council
Weyant —Nothing to report.

Battas —Nothing to report.

Seibert —~Nothing to report.

Baker —Nothing to report.

City Manager — Nothing to report.

City Attorney —Nothing to report.

City Clerk — Nothing to report.
COUNCIL BUSINESS

CONSENT CALENDAR (OMNIBUS)
The July 2023 Fund Balance Report and Claims & Salaries Report were provided under the
omnibus consideration.

Seibert moved, seconded by Battas, to accept all items under Omnibus consideration.

Motion passed. AYE’s — Weyant, Battas, Seibert, Baker, McMahan. NAY’s — none.
ABSENT - none.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MASCOUTAH ESTABLISHING THE MAIN
STREET BUSINESS DISTRICT; APPROVING A BUSINESS DISTRICT PLAN;
AUTHORIZING THE MPOSITION AND COLLECTION OF A SALES TAX
WITHIN SUCH BISINESS DISTRICT; AND APPROVING CERTAIN ACTIONS IN
CONNECTION WITH THE ESTABLISHMENT OF SUCH BUSINESS DISTRICT.
(FIRST READING)

City Manager presented a report for Council approval of an ordinance to establish the Main
Street Business District, approve the Business District Plan, authorize the imposition and
collection of a sales tax within the Business District, and approve certain actions in
connection with establishing the Business District.

Councilman Battas asked who will allocate the funds once approved. Staff stated that there
will be an application process and then it will be brought to the Council for approval.

Councilman Baker stated that he would like to have a plan in place on what the funds will be
going to before the approval of the Business District. He also commented that many people
he has spoken with are not in favor of this plan. Attorney Al Paulson stated that this
Business District would be put in place so businesses and residents can come to the city and
apply to do improvements to their property that they want with the assistance of the 1% sales
tax that would be collected.

8/21/2023 Council Minutes 2



Councilman Baker would like staff to come to the Council with ways to cut costs and save
the tax payers money.

There was no further discussion.
First Reading.

PC 23-02 - FINAL PLAT FOR SUBDIVISION, PARCEL 10-29.0-312.039

City Manager presented a report for Council approval of a final plat for the Subdivision of
1.23- acres on property located at North Jefferson Street (parcel no. 10-29.0-312-039) in GC,
General Commercial Zoning District lot located at N Jefferson Street east of Rt. 4, west of
Crown Pointe Phase 4, and north of Laugh and Learn Preschool and Child Care Center.

There was no further discussion.

Weyant moved, seconded by Baker, to approve Ordinance No. 23-09 the Final Plat for the
Subdivision of 1.23-acres on property located at North Jefferson Street (parcel no. 10-29.0-
312-039) in GC, General Commercial Zoning District lot located at N Jefferson Street east of
Rt. 4, west of Crown Pointe Phase 4, and north of Laugh and Learn Preschool and Child Care
Center.

Motion passed. AYE’s — Weyant, Battas, Seibert, Baker, McMahan. NAY’s — none.
ABSENT —none.

PC 23-05 SILVER CREEK TOWNHOMES - SITE PLAN AND ARCHITECTURAL
REVIEW

City Manager presented a report for Council approval of a Site Plan and Architectural
Elevations for proposed townhomes at Silver Creek Development, lots located at 100 Copper
Oaks Drive (also identified as parcel 10-31-0-113-028) and South 10" Street (also identified
as parce] 10-31-0-113-029).

There was no further discussion.

Weyant moved, seconded by Seibert, to approve the Site Plan and Architectural Elevations
for proposed townhomes (4 building, 16 units) at Silver Creek Development, lots located at
100 Copper Oaks Drive (also identified as parce]l 10-31-0-113-028) and South 10* Street
(also identified as 10-31-0-113-029).

Motion passed. AYE’s — Weyant, Battas, Seibert, Baker, McMahan. NAY’s — none.
ABSENT —none.

PC 23-04, MIDAMERICA AIRPORT TERMINAL MODIFICATIONS PHASE 4
City Manager presented a report for Council approval OF A Site Plan and Architectural
Review for MidAmerica Airport Terminal Modifications Phase 4 located at 9656 Air
Terminal Dr., Mascoutah IL 62258.

8/21/2023 Council Minutes 3



Councilman Weyant asked if the addition will eventually be connected to the current
terminal. The airport representative stated that yes the intent is to expand the main terminal
at some point to meet the new addition.

There was no further discussion.

Seibert moved, seconded by Baker, to approve the Site Plan and Architectural Review for
MidAmerica Airport Terminal Modifications Phase 4 located at 9656 Air Terminal Dr.,
Mascoutah IL and authorize appropriate officials to execute the necessary documents.

Motion passed. AYE’s — Weyant, Battas, Seibert, Baker, McMahan. NAY’s — none.
ABSENT -none.

2023/2024 MFT ADA SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM BID AWARD

City Manager presented a report for Council approval of a bid and authorization for ADA
Sidewalk Improvements at various locations in the City limits as identified for the 2023/2024
MFT ADA Sidewalk Improvements Program.

Councilman Battas stated he does not have a problem with approving the bid but would like
for staff to provide council with a list of what’s been done over the past two years.

There was no further discussion.

Seibert moved, seconded by Battas, to approve the low bid for ADA Sidewalk Improvements
to be completed at various locations in the City limits as identified for the 2023/2024 MFT
ADA Sidewalk Improvements Program, and to award a contract to DMS contracting of
Mascoutah, IL in the amount of $231,287.50, contingent upon IDOT approval.

Motion passed. AYE’s — Weyant, Battas, Seibert, Baker, McMahan. NAY’s — none.
ABSENT -none.

RESOLUTION OBLIGATING CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL
RECOVERY FUNDS

City Manager presented a report for Council approval and adoption of a resolution to obligate
the City of Mascoutah’s Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds allocation.

The Council had a lot of opinions on the options brought forward by staff. It was decided
that a workshop would probably be necessary to work through all the ideas before bringing it
back for a motion.

There was no further discussion.

Baker moved, seconded by Seibert, to table the resolution to obligate the Coronavirus State
and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds.

Motion passed. AYE’s — Weyant, Battas, Seibert, Baker, McMahan. NAY’s — none.
ABSENT -none.

8/21/2023 Council Minutes 4



BID AWARD - POLICE VEHICLE PURCHASE
City Manager presented a report for Council approval and authorization of bid for the
purchase of one vehicle for the Police Department.

There was no further discussion.

Weyant moved, seconded by Battas, to approve the purchase in the amount of $47,535.00 to
Morrow Brothers Ford Inc. of Greenfield, IL for furnishing a 2023 Ford F150 and authorize
appropriate officials to execute the necessary documents.

Motion passed. AYE’s — Weyant, Battas, Seibert, Baker, McMahan. NAY’s —none.
ABSENT -none.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE OF SURPLUS EQUIPMENT
City Manager presented a report for Council approval and adoption of a resolution
authorizing the sale of surplus equipment.

There was no further discussion.

Seibert moved, seconded by Battas, to approve and adopt Resolution No. 23-24-07, a
resolution authorizing the sale of surplus equipment.

Motion passed. AYE’s — Weyant, Battas, Seibert, Baker, McMahan. NAY’s — none.
ABSENT —none.

COUNCIL - MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS
Councilman Baker asked if other committees had a chance to look at the Business District
proposal. He also recommended a joint workshop for the Business District with the
Economic Development Commission.

CITY MANAGER - MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Eric Mercer had additional comments.

ADJOURNMENT TO EXECUTIVE SESSION
Battas moved, seconded by Seibert, to adjourn to Executive Session to discuss Litigation and

Personnel at 7:59 p.m.

MISCELLANEOUS OR FINAL ACTIONS
None.

ADJOURNMENT
Battas moved, seconded by Weyant, to adjourned at 8:31 p.m.

Motion passed. Motion passed by unanimous yes voice vote.

Melissa Schanz, City Clerk
8/21/2023 Council Minutes 5



CITY OF MASCOUTAH

Staff Report
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Becky Ahlvin, City Manager

SUBJECT: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MASCOUTAH ESTABLISHING
THE MAIN STREET BUSINESS DISTRICT; APPROVING A BUSINESS
DISTRICT PLAN; AUTHORIZING THE IMPOSITION AND
COLLECTION OF A SALES TAX WITHIN SUCH BUSINESS DISTRICT;
AND APPROVING CERTAIN ACTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF SUCH BUSINESS DISTRICT.

DATE: September 5, 2023

REQUESTED ACTION:

Adoption of an ordinance to establish the Main Street Business District, approve the Business
District Plan, authorize the imposition and collection of a sales tax within the Business District,
and approve certain actions in connection with establishing the Business District.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The City desires to establish the Main Street Business District which will generally encompass
Main Street from Mine Road to County Road and extends north to border TIF 3 along Onyx
Drive. To establish the Business District, the City needs to make a formal finding that the
proposed business district area is blighted. The City’s economic development consultant, Moran
Economic Development, found several conditions that qualify the area as blight:

® Much of the Area exhibits deteriorated site improvements in some form, which can be
generally classified as either structural or surface improvements.

e The Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan for St. Clair County identifies the City as being
potentially susceptible to subsidence and details the types of damage to structures built
over mined areas, as well as roadways, utility lines/pipes, railroads, and bridges.

e There are issues with improper subdivision and obsolete platting throughout the Area.

» The presence of these factors, in combination, creates conditions that constitute an
economic liability to the City. Additionally, these factors combine to contribute to the
economic underutilization of the Area.

» The vast majority of the parcels in the Area were underperforming in terms of relative
EAV growth to the balance of the municipality as well as the Consumer Price Index,
creating an economic liability.

* Another indication of the economic underutilization of the Area is in the form of the
Retail Opportunity Gap that exists for the City.

Additionally, the City also needs to adopt a Redevelopment Plan for the area that acts as a
resources for economic development and outlines general goals for the area. The Main Street
Business District Redevelopment Plan provides the following objectives as a starting point for
the City:

FAMGMT\ExecAssist\Staff-Status Reports-Council\2023\Staff Report-Ordinance Establishing Business District, 2nd Reading, 9-
5-23.docx



e Upgrade the utilities and infrastructure throughout the Area, including sewer system
improvements.

e Improve the sidewalks throughout the Area, including reconstructing/repairing those
exhibiting deteriorated conditions along Main Street and neighboring areas.

e Facilitate requisite infrastructure improvements in accordance with IDOT requirements
for the redevelopment of the Main Street corridor.

» Resurface roadways, construct curb and gutter, make parking lot improvements, and
provide resources for other general site improvements.

* Redevelop those properties exhibiting deteriorated conditions, and other general site
improvements.

» Enhance the sales tax base and property tax base of the District.

e Facilitate streetscape and fagade improvements for commercial properties in the Area.

e Recruit new retail businesses to promote future sales tax growth.

e Retain small businesses to the community and assist with business development and
expansion.

» Provide assistance for the redevelopment of residential properties, including interior and
exterior rehabilitation and renovation projects.

» Facilitate new development and encourage redevelopment to increase the EAV of the
properties in the Area, which in turn creates new property tax revenues for all associated
taxing districts.

Once the Main Street Business District is established, City Staff will begin creating programs
and application processes for use within the District. Business District funds will be allocated
during the upcoming fiscal year budgeting process based on expected revenues and Council
priorities.

FUNDING:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
Council approval and adoption of the ordinance.

SUGGESTED MOTION:

I move that the Council approve and adopt Ordinance No. 23- _, an ordinance establishing the
Main Street Business District; approving a business district plan; authorizing the imposition and
collection of a sales tax within such business district; and approving certain actions in connection
with the establishment of such business district.

Prepared By: - Approved By:
Becky Ahlvin,”City Manager Becky Ahlvin, City Manager

Attachment: A — Ordinance
B — Main Street Business District Redevelopment Plan & Project

FAMGMT\ExecAssist\Staff-Status Reports-Council\2023\Staff Report-Ordinance Establishing Business District, 2nd Reading, 9-
5-23.docx



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE MAIN STREET BUSINESS DISTRICT;
APPROVING A BUSINESS DISTRICT PLAN; AUTHORIZING THE
IMPOSITION AND COLLECTION OF A SALES TAX WITHIN SUCH
BUSINESS DISTRICT; AND APPROVING CERTAIN ACTIONS IN
CONNECTION WITH THE ESTABLISHMENT OF SUCH BUSINESS DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, the City of Mascoutah, lllinois (the “City") is authorized pursuant to the
provisions of the lllinois Business District Development and Redevelopment Law, 65 ILCS 5/11-
74.3-1 et seq. as amended (the “Business District Law”) to designate an area within its
boundaries as a business district for purposes of carrying out the development or
redevelopment of such area pursuant to a specific plan; and

WHEREAS, the City’s exercise of the powers granted in the Business District Law is
dedicated to the promotion of the public interest, the enhancement of the tax base within the
City, the creation of employment and the eradication of blight, and the use of such powers for
the creation, development, improvement, maintenance and redevelopment of business districts
is hereby declared to be for the public safety, benefit and welfare of the residents of the City and
the State of llinois, essential to the public interest and for public purposes; and

WHEREAS, a business district plan has been prepared by the consulting firm of Moran
Economic Development, dated July 17, 2023, entitled “Main Street Business District
Redevelopment Plan and Project’ (the “Business District Plan"), which sets forth a plan for the
development and redevelopment of an area which encompasses 458 parcels of property and
rights-of-way in the City located in the main commercial corridors. Generally, the Area includes
the properties in the central downtown portions of the City along IL-4 and Main Street/IL-177.
Beginning in the northern portion of the boundary property south of Onyx Drive is included, and
the Area continues south along IL-4 to Main Street. Along Main Street the boundary includes
property on both sides of the roadway, extending east to Mine Road and west to the area just
west of County Road.

WHEREAS, the City on July 23, 2023 and July 27, 2023 published a notice of public
hearing to be held with respect to the approval of the Business District Plan and the designation
of the Business District, and the City held a public hearing as provided in such notice August 7,
2023 at which members of the public were allowed to comment with respect to the provisions of
the Business District Plan; and

WHEREAS, the City now desires to form the Business District, to authorize the
imposition within the Business District of certain taxes, and to make such other findings as
necessary pursuant to the Business District Law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF MASCOUTAH, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Incorporation of Recitals. The City Council hereby finds that the recitals to
this Ordinance are true, complete and correct and hereby incorporates them into this Ordinance.

Section 2. Findings. The City hereby makes the following findings as supported by the
Business District Plan:

-

Adodneent M



(@) The Business District, on the whole, has not been subject to growth and
development through investment by private enterprise or would not reasonably be
anticipated to be developed without the adoption of the Business District Development
Plan;

(b) The Business District Plan conforms to the comprehensive plan for the
development of the City as a whole; and

(c) The Business District is a blighted area due to the presence, individually
and in combination, of several conditions representative of those outlined in the Act.
These include deterioration of site improvements, conditions which potentially endanger
property and improper subdivision or obsolete platting. These factors, in combination,
contribute to the economic underutilization of the Area, as well as cause the Area to be
an economic liability to the City. Additionally, the property in the District would not be
reasonably anticipated to be developed or without the establishment of the Main Street
Business District and adoption of the Main Street Business District Plan.

Section 3. Approval of the District Plan. The Business District Plan, a copy of which is
attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference, is hereby approved.

Section 4. Establishment of the Business District. The Business District is hereby
established pursuant to the Business District Plan and the Business District Law. The
boundaries of the Business District are legally described in Appendix A of the Business District
Plan and depicted in Exhibit A of the Business District Plan, which legal description and
depiction are incorporated herein by this reference. The Business District includes only parcels
of real property which are directly and substantially benefitted by the Business District Plan.
The City Council shall have and possess, without limitation, such powers with respect to the
Business District as authorized under the Business District Law and the Business District Plan.

Section 5. Imposition of Business District Taxes.

(a) A Business District Retailers’ Occupation Tax is hereby imposed upon all
persons engaged in the business of selling tangible personal property, other than an item of
tangible personal property titled or registered with an agency of the State of lllinois, at retail
within the Business District at the rate of 1.0% of the gross receipts from such sales made in the
course of such business; and a Business District Service Occupation Tax is hereby imposed
upon all persons engaged, in the Business District, in the business of making sales of service,
at the rate of 1.0% of the selling price of all tangible personal property transferred by such
serviceman as an incident to a sale of service. This “Business District Retailers’ Occupation
Tax” and this “Business District Service Occupation Tax” shall not be applicable to the sale of
food for human consumption that is to be consumed off the premises where it is sold (other than
alcoholic beverages, soft drinks, and food that has been prepared for immediate consumption)
and prescription and non-prescription medicines, drugs, medical appliances, modifications to a
motor vehicle for the purpose of rendering it usable by a disabled person, and insulin, urine
testing materials, syringes and needles used by diabetics, for human use.

(b) An occupation tax is hereby imposed upon all persons engaged in the business
of renting, leasing, or letting rooms in a hotel, as defined in the Hotel Operators’ Occupation Tax
Act, at a rate of 1.0% of the gross rental receipts from the renting, leasing, or letting of hotel
rooms within the Business District, excluding, however, from gross rental receipts the proceeds
of renting, leasing, or letting to permanent residents of a hotel, as defined in the Hotel



Operators’ Occupation Tax Act, and proceeds from the tax imposed under subsection (c) of
Section 13 of the Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority Act.

(c) The taxes imposed pursuant to (a) and (b) above shall be for the planning,
execution, and implementation of the Business District Plan and to pay for business district
project costs as set forth in the Business District Plan, including payment of bonds, notes, or
other obligations (the “Obligations”) issued to finance such business district project costs.
These taxes shall be in full force and effect until the earlier of (i) payment of all Obligations in
accordance with the Business District Plan, or (ii) the Dissolution date (as such term is defined
in the Business District Law) of the Business District.

(d) The imposition of these Business District taxes is in accordance with the
provisions of subsections (b), (c) and (d), respectively, of Section 11-74.3-6 of the Business
District Law.

(e) The taxes imposed pursuant to (a) above and all civil penalties that may be
assessed as an incident thereto, shall be collected and enforced by the Department of Revenue
of the State of lllinois. The Department of Revenue shall have full power to administer and
enforce such provisions of this Ordinance. The taxes imposed pursuant to (b) above and all
civil penalties that may be assessed as an incident thereto, shall be collected and enforced by
the City. The City shall have full power to administer and enforce such provisions of this
Ordinance.

Section 6. Business District Tax Allocation Fund. The City hereby establishes the Main
Street Business District Tax Allocation Fund in the custody of the City Treasurer and each
distribution of taxes imposed by this Ordinance to the City from the Department of Revenue
shall be deposited in such fund for the purpose of paying or reimbursing business district project
costs and obligations incurred in the payment of the costs.

Section 7. Filing of Ordinance. The City Clerk is hereby directed to file a certified copy
of this Ordinance with the Department of Revenue on or before the 30" day of September,
2023.

Section 8. Severability. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that
each and every part, section and subsection of this Ordinance shall be separate and severable
from each and every other part, section and subsection hereof, and that the City Council intends
to adopt each said part, section and subsection separately and independently of any other part,
section and subsection. If any part, section or subsection of this Ordinance shall be determined
to be or to have been unlawful or unconstitutional, the remaining parts, sections and
subsections shall be and remain in full force and effect, unless the court making such finding
shall determine that the valid portions standing alone are incomplete and are incapable of being
executed in accord with the legislative intent.

Section 9. Governing Law. This Ordinance shall be governed exclusively by and
construed in accordance with the applicable laws of the State of lllinois.

Section 10. Further Authorization. The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to
execute and deliver for and on behalf of the City, and the City Clerk is hereby authorized and
directed where appropriate to attest, all certificates, documents, agreements or other
instruments, and the Mayor or her designated representative is hereby authorized and directed
to take any and all actions, as may be necessary, desirable, convenient or proper to carry out



and comply with the provisions of all agreements or contracts, necessary or reasonably
incidental to the implementation of this Ordinance.

Section 11. Repealer. All ordinances, resolutions and parts of ordinances and
resolutions in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed.

Section 12. Adoption. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage, approval and publication, if required, as provided by law. The imposition of these
Business District taxes shall take effect on the first day of January 2024.

Passed by the City Council of the City of Mascoutah, lllinois on this day of
, 2023 on the following vote:
YEAS:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
Pat McMahan, Mayor
[SEAL]
ATTEST:
City Clerk



































































































CITY OF MASCOUTAH

Staff Report
TO: Honorable Mayor & Council
FROM: Becky Ahlvin, City Manager
SUBJECT: Resolution of Support for the Illinois Safe Routes to School Program

to Evaluate Current Routes, Plan for Future Routes to Schools, and
Create Educational Materials

MEETING DATE: September 5, 2023

REQUESTED ACTION:

Adoption of a Resolution of Support for a non-infrastructure grant application for the Illinois
Safe Routes to School (SRTS) Program to evaluate walking and biking routes, plan for safer
walking and biking routes, and create educational materials for families on safe routes to walk
and bike to school; and authorization to apply for a SRTS grant and to enter into an agreement
with the State of Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT).

BACKGROUND & STAFF COMMENTS:

SRTS projects focus on making bicycling and walking to school a safer and more appealing
transportation alternative to buses and driving. Additionally, they assist with non-infrastructure
projects that facilitate the planning, development, and implementation of projects and activities
that will improve safety and reduce traffic, fuel consumption, and air pollution in the vicinity
(within 2 miles) of primary, middle, and high schools (grades K-12). City Council authorization
is required for the City to apply for a SRTS non-infrastructure grant.

The City of Mascoutah, as project sponsor, would be required to pay for the project costs not to
exceed $100,000.00 which would be reimbursed by IDOT at 100%. This funding cycle requires
no matching funds from the sponsoring organization.

If awarded the SRTS Grant, this project will evaluate the City’s current sidewalks and paths,
including the location and safety of crosswalks, crossing guards, stoplights, stop signs, and the
condition of sidewalks. That information will be used to create educational material for the
community to help ensure the safety of students walking and biking to school. This information
will also help the City plan for and prioritize sidewalk improvements for future projects.

If the City of Mascoutah is awarded an SRTS Grant, the City would be required to enter into a
Joint Funding Agreement with IDOT.

FUNDING:
Funding would be paid from the General Fund and reimbursed by IDOT at 100%.

FAMGMT\ExecAssist\Staff-Status Reports-Council\2023\Staff Report-Resolution of Support for SRTS Program Non-
Infrastructure Grant Application, 9-5-23.docx

HH



RECOMMENDATION:

Council approval and adoption of a Resolution of Support for the Illinois Safe Routes to School
(SRTS) Program to evaluate walking and biking routes, plan for safer walking and biking routes,
and create educational materials for families on safe routes to walk and bike to school; and
authorization to apply for a SRTS grant and to enter into an agreement with the State of Illinois
Department of Transportation (IDOT).

SUGGESTED MOTION:

I move that the Council approve and adopt Resolution No. 23-24 | a Resolution of Support
for the Illinois Safe Routes to School (SRTS) Program — Non-Infrastructure Program to evaluate
walking and biking routes, plan for safer walking and biking routes, and create educational
materials for families on safe routes to walk and bike to school; and authorize Staff to apply for a
SRTS grant and to enter into an agreement with the State of Illinois Department of
Transportation (IDOT).

Prepared By: WW\A/ Approved By: Q 9:!:26@6&1 g ﬁ/\

Becky Ahlvin' Becky Ahlvin
City Manager City Manager

Attachments: A — Resolution

FAMGMT\ExecAssist\Staff-Status Reports-Council\2023\Staff Report-Resolution of Support for SRTS Program Non-
Infrastructure Grant Application, 9-5-23.docx

HD



RESOLUTION NO. 23-24-

A RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR THE ILLINOIS SAFE ROUTES TO

SCHOOL PROGRAM TO EVALUATE WALKING AND BIKING ROUTES,

PLAN FOR SAFER WALKING AND BIKING ROUTES, AND CREATE

EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS FOR FAMILIES ON SAFE ROUTES TO WALK

AND BIKE TO SCHOOL

WHEREAS, The City of Mascoutah is applying to the State of Illinois, for the Illinois Safe Routes
to School Program; and

WHEREAS, It is necessary that an application be made and agreements entered into with the State
of Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT).

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1.

That the City of Mascoutah apply for a grant under the terms and conditions of the Illinois
Department of Transportation and shall enter into and agree to the understanding and
assurance in said applications; and

The application shall be to evaluate walking and biking routes, plan for safer walking and
biking routes, and create educational materials for families on safe routes to walk and bike
to school; and

That the chief municipal officials on behalf of the city execute such documents and all
other documents necessary for the carrying out of said application; and

That the City of Mascoutah, as the project’s sponsor, shall pay the project construction and
documentation costs not to exceed $100,000 and then shall be reimbursed by IDOT in
accordance with the Joint Funding Agreement; and

That the chief municipal officials are authorized to provide such additional information as
may be required to accomplish the obtaining of such grant.

PASSED and APPROVED this 5 day of September 2023.

Attest:

Pat McMahon
Mayor

Melissa Schanz, City Clerk
(SEAL)

Afadnmend- A

Hs



CITY OF MASCOUTAH

Staff Report
TO: Honorable Mayor & Council
FROM: Becky Ahlvin, City Manager
SUBJECT: Resolution of Support for the Illinois Safe Routes to School Program

for the N. County Road Safe Crossings Project
MEETING DATE: September 5, 2023

REQUESTED ACTION:

Adoption of a Resolution of Support for an infrastructure grant application for the Illinois Safe
Routes to School (SRTS) Program the N. County Road Safe Crossings Project and authorization
to apply for a SRTS grant and to enter into an agreement with the State of Illinois Department of
Transportation (IDOT).

BACKGROUND & STAFF COMMENTS:

SRTS projects focus on making bicycling and walking to school safer and a more appealing
transportation alternative to buses and driving, thereby encouraging a healthy and active lifestyle
from an early age. As such, they assist with projects that will improve safety and reduce traffic,
fuel consumption, and air pollution within 2 miles of both public and private schools serving
grades kindergarten through 12th grade.

City Council authorization is required for the City to apply for SRTS infrastructure improvement
grant that helps provide a safe place to cross N. County Road for both students and the
community. The project goal is to create bump-outs along N. County Road that will decrease the
distance pedestrians have to travel across the roadway and help reduce speeds near the high
school. Upgrades to the existing signage and pavement marking will help drivers be more aware
of pedestrians in the corridor and thus create a safer environment for users.

The City of Mascoutah, as project sponsor, would be required to pay for the construction and
construction inspection costs not to exceed $250,000.00 which would be reimbursed by IDOT at
100%. This funding cycle requires no matching funds from the sponsoring organization for
construction but does require the City to cover design fees and surveying for the project.

If the City of Mascoutah is awarded an SRTS Grant, the City would be required to enter into a
Joint Funding Agreement with IDOT.

FUNDING:
Funding would be from the General Fund and reimbursed by IDOT at 100% after project

completion.

FAMGMT\ExecAssist\Staff-Status Reports-Council\2023\Staff Report-Resolution of Support for SRTS Program for L.& _l
Infrastructure Grant Application, 9-5-23.docx



RECOMMENDATION:

Council approval and adoption of a Resolution of Support for the Illinois Safe Routes to School
(SRTS) Program for the installation of traffic control devices on North County Road and
authorization to apply for a SRTS grant and to enter into an agreement with the State of Illinois
Department of Transportation (IDOT).

SUGGESTED MOTION:

I move that the Council approve and adopt Resolution No. 23-24 | a Resolution of Support
for the Illinois Safe Routes to School (SRTS) Program the installation of traffic control devices
on North County Road and authorization to apply for a SRTS grant and to enter into an
agreement with the State of Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT).

Prepared By: WM\}’}&/\/———/ Approved By: B@/fﬂp /,L‘&u%){ a/l__//

Becky Ahlvin Becky Ahlvin
City Manager City Manager

Attachments: A — Resolution

FAMGMT\ExecAssist\Staff-Status Reports-Council\2023\Staff Report-Resolution of Support for SRTS Program for
Infrastructure Grant Application, 9-5-23.docx

HE



RESOLUTION NO. 23-24-

A RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR THE ILLINOIS SAFE ROUTES TO

SCHOOL PROGRAM N. COUNTY ROAD SAFE CROSSING PROJECT

WHEREAS, The City of Mascoutah is applying to the State of Illinois, for the Illinois Safe Routes
to School Program; and

WHEREAS, It is necessary that an application be made and agreements entered into with the State
of Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT).

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1.

That the City of Mascoutah apply for a grant under the terms and conditions of the Illinois
Department of Transportation and shall enter into and agree to the understanding and
assurance in said applications; and

The application shall be to provide safe crossings on N. County Road; and

That the chief municipal officials on behalf of the city execute such documents and all
other documents necessary for the carrying out of said application; and

That the City of Mascoutah, as the project’s sponsor, shall pay the project construction and
documentation costs not to exceed $250,000 and then shall be reimbursed by IDOT in
accordance with the Joint Funding Agreement; and

That the City of Mascoutah, as the project’s sponsor, shall pay for the costs associated with
the project but not reimbursable through the Safe Routes to School Program; and

That the chief municipal officials are authorized to provide such additional information as
may be required to accomplish the obtaining of such grant.

PASSED and APPROVED this 5% day of September 2023.

Attest:

Pat McMahon
Mayor

Melissa Schanz, City Clerk
(SEAL)

A

Allachment £






another SMW, the City has no backup without these changes. Additionally, as the load by the
Union substation increases, the capacity of the Union substation to serve as a backup reduces.

Line D:
The escalation charge comes from the delay in design finalization, which was dependent on the
final location of the switchgear.

Line E:

At the time the City went to bid for the switchgear, the lead times were over a year and prices
were beginning to rise dramatically. In order to secure a build spot and lower pricing, the City
created a basic bid package. The approved contract with Powercon recognized the probability of
needing additional design changes, particularly those changes in Lines B and C, due to the basic
bid package and included $100,000 in allowances for changes.

RECOMMENDATION: To get the switchgear on time and to not delay the project completion
of the North Substation upgrades, Staff recommends approving the change order but do NOT
waive the right to seek redress at a later date.

SUGGESTED MOTION:

I move that the Council approve change order #1 in the amount not to exceed $381,012 for the
Powercon Switchgear, authorize appropriate City officials to execute the necessary documents,
and reserve the right to seek redress at a later date.

JF Electric — Change Order Request = $16,553.89

JF Electric is seeking an additional $16,553.89 in change orders. There were changes from the
bid documents to the construction documents, as was expected and anticipated. JF Electric also
had to remobilize due to anchor bolts being delivered late. The total change amount is
$166,553.89. The original contract included $150,000 for change allowances so this change
order is for $16,553.89.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approving the change order request from JF
Electric.

SUGGESTED MOTION:
I move the Council approve the change order request from JF Electric in the amount to not
exceed $20,000 to cover the cost of remobilization and sump pump installation.

BHMG — Project Change Request

BHMG Engineers is requesting a change order to their contract in the amount of $72,500. The
original contract was executed in 2016. Design work started in late 2021. The price increase
covers estimated inflation charges over 5.5 years at 3% per year inflation,

RECOMMENDATION: Staff has no recommendation.

SUGGESTED MOTION: N/A

FAMGMT\ExecAssist\Staff-Status Reports-Council\2023\Staff Report-Change Orders, North Substation, 9-5-23.docx



FUNDING: This project will be paid for with a loan at Citizens Community Bank already
established and paid back with Electric Funds.

Prepared By: %{ [/ﬁbfa/\/\/ Approved By: WW% //L

Becky Ahlvin Becky Ahlvin
City Manager City Manager

Attachments: A — Powercon Change Order Request

B —JF Electric Change Order Request
C — BHMG Project Change Request

FAMGMT\ExecAssist\Staff-Status Reports-Council\2023\Staff Report-Change Orders, North Substation, 9-5-23 .docx

b



CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

City of Mascoutah, {llinois

North Substation Switchgear Purchase Contract

1688 K002

Change Order No.: 1 Previous Contract Amount; $1,158,501.00
Date: 8/31/2023 Amount of this Order: $381,012.00
Applicable Dwg. Nos.: N/A Present Contract Amount: $1,539,513.00
Change in Contract Time: N/A __ Calendar Days
Contract Change Order Scope:

# Description Qty Unit Cost Total Cost
Add two panels for 138kV breaker protection control.

1 Convert from manual to automatic transfer switch, upgrade 1 $81,490.00 $81,490.00
to roll around breakers, schematic wiring adjustments.
Char #1 - Equipment adjustments for relay protection

2 design, see attached bill of material changes. ! $62,376.00 $62,376.00
Char #2 - Equipment adjustments for larger DC plant, and

3 transformer controls, see attached bill of material changes. ! $64,348.00 $64,348.00
Material and labor escalation from original contract date of

4 |03/16/2021 to 05/24/2023 ! $272,798.00 $272,798.00

5 Original Contract Allowance for Changes 1 -$100,000.00 -$100,000.00
Grand Total $381,012.00

The work covered by this change order shall be performed under the same terms and conditions as that included in

the original contract. All other terms and conditions of said contract as it theretofore may have been modified shall be

and remain the same.

CHANGES APPROVED:

City of Mascoutah, iL

(Ownen)
By:
{Signature}
BHMG Engineers, Inc.
(Engineer)
By: ‘ e :;"“"”' B

Attacnicnany

The foregoing modification of said contract is
hereby accepted.

Powercon Corporation

(Supplier}
By:

{Signature)
Title:
Date:

o=

53



1688K002 Change Order #1

Line Item #1 Summary

Description of Change:

e Converting the station service manual transfer switch to a automatic transfer switch.

e Addition of two protective control panels for the additional 138kV circuit breakers
required to network the north substation, including larger building, and subsequent
freight and support details.

e Upgrade the 15kV breakers to floor roll around to improve operation and maintenance.

e Schematic design upgrades to support the additional 138KkV circuit breakers

Change History:

e Initial change order proposal was submitted to BHMG, price of $182,930: 04/01/2022

e BHMG denied the conversion of stacked breakers but proceeded with transfer switch:
04/08/2022

e Schematic design of switchgear for network breakers at North substation drove for
additional two real panels for the 138kV breakers proposal received, with original
incorrect numbers: 06/19/2023

e BHMG submitted change order request summary to city on 06/29/2023

e Powercon discovered BHMG denied the initial proposal and updated price to $81,490
on: 08/01/2023

M


















EXTERNAL SENDER Do not click on links or open attachments that are not expected, do not give out
User IDs or passwords, and do not reply to requests for information from unconfirmed email
addresses.

EXTERNAL SENDER Do not click on links or open attachments that are not expected, do not give out
User IDs or passwords, and do not reply to requests for information from unconfirmed email
addresses.

EXTERNAL SENDER Do not click on links or open attachments that are not expected, do not
give out User IDs or passwords, and do not reply to requests for information from
unconfirmed email addresses.

O



1688K002 Change Order #1

Line Item #2 Summary

Description of Change:

e Additional detail design changes to support the final switchgear configuration including:
Upsized station service transformer to support the substation electrical loads.
Addition of multi-function meters on the breakers to better display load values.
Addition of line protection and bus differential protection for the network 138kV

O
O
O

circuit breakers.

Change History:

e Initial change order proposal was submitted to BHMG, price of $62,376: 06/19/2023
e BHMG submitted change order request summary to city on 06/29/2023













QF0102 Rev. 1

TO BE COMPLETED BY SALES AND FORWARDED TO SALES SECRETARY VIA E-MAIL
D Do not proceed with change
D Proceed with change

Sales Manager

Regional Sales Manager (required for impacts greater than one week)

TO BE COMPLETED BY SALES SECRETARY AND RECORD FILED ON THE NETWORK

Change Request # Change Order issued?

Copies distributed to:

[] [] [] L] [] [] [] [] L]
ME EE ManN QC TEST ProD PURCH SALES FOF

\\bhmgsvr5.bhmg.local\Projects\Mascoutah, IL\1688 - 138kV North Substation Upgrades\K002 - Switchgear
Purchase\04 - Change Order\Vendor Files\CHAR #1 SO 01-51411.docx



1688K002 Change Order #1

Line Item #3 Summary

Description of Change:

e Additional detail design changes to support the final switchgear configuration including:

o Upsized battery charger and battery bank to support additional features for final
design configuration.

o Addition of transformer LTC INCON controller for remote tap position sensor
control.

Change History:

¢ Initial change order proposal was submitted to BHMG, price of $64,358: 06/19/2023
¢ BHMG submitted change order request summary to city on 06/29/2023

G-












QF0102 Rev. 1

ME

TO BE COMPLETED BY SALES AND FORWARDED TO SALES SECRETARY VIA E-MAIL
D Do not proceed with change
D Proceed with change

Regional Sales Manager

Sales Manager
(required for impacts greater than one week)

TO BE COMPLETED BY SALES SECRETARY AND RECORD FILED ON THE NETWORK

Change Request # Change Order issued?

Copies distributed to:

[] [] [] ] [] [] (] ] ]
ME EE ManN QC TEST PrOD PURCH SALES FOF

\bhmgsvr5.bhmg.local\Projects\Mascoutah, IL\1688 - 138kV North Substation Upgrades\K002 - Switchgear

Purchase\04 - Change Order\Vendor Files\CHAR #2 SO 01-51411.docx




1688K002 Change Order #1

Line Item #4 Summary

Description of Change:

Price escalation proposed from Powercon, the switchgear manufacturer.

Change History:

Project awarded to Powercon for supply of switchgear: 03/16/2021

Contract delivery date: No earlier than January 2022, estimated lead time was 46 weeks
ARO.

Freeze request issued to Powercon to delay project due to easements: 07/19/202‘1
North Substation detail design started: February 2022

Detail schematics issued to Powercon: 05/23/2022

Initial change order proposal was submitted to BHMG, price of $295,235: 06/19/2023
BHMG submitted change order request summary to city on 06/29/2023

Powercon discovered error in calculations and updated price to $272,798 on:
08/01/2023

































Please note that Electroswitch series 24CSR, Cat.#: 24203 is the 8-position switch, usually used as
the Load Tap Changer, in accordance with Electroswitch catalog information and can not be used as
2-position selector switch for "Remote / Supervisory" operation.

Thanks, looking forward to your response, please reply all.

John Salzmann
EXTERNAL SENDER Do not click on links or open attachments that are not expected, do not give out
User IDs or passwords, and do not reply to requests for information from unconfirmed email

addresses.









addresses.

EXTERNAL SENDER Do not click on links or open attachments that are not expected, do not
give out User IDs or passwords, and do not reply to requests for information from
unconfirmed email addresses.

85



CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

City of Mascoutabh, lllinois

North Substation Instaliation Contract

1688 K004

Change Order No.: 1
Date: 5/19/2023
Applicable Dwg. Nos.: N/A

Previous Contract Amount:
Amount of this Order:
Present Contract Amount:

Change in Cantract Time:

$2,073,433.55
$16,553.89
$2,089,987.44

N/A_ Calendar Days

Contract Change Order Scope:

Description Qty Unit Cost Total Cost
IFB to IFC changes. Per attached proposal. 1 $129,795.00 $129,795.00
Remab drill and equipment due to anchor boits showing
up late. Per attached proposal. 1 $21,190.40 $21,190.40
Additional 350MCM canductor for neutrals on feeder exits
per IFC2 drawing set. Per attached proposal. 1 $15,568.49 $15,568.49
Original Contract Allowance for Changes 1 -$150,000.00 -$150,000.00
Grand Total $16,553.89

The work covered by this change order shall be performed under the same terms and conditions as that included in
the original contract. All other terms and conditions of said contract as if theretofore may have been modified shall be

and remain the same.

CHANGES APPROVED:

City of Mascoutah, IL

(Owner}

{Signature)

BHMG Engineers, Inc.

{Engneer)
y: e .
Jasan Jackson B

e
e

(scgn:st/u[g)

The foregoing modification of said contract is
hereby accepfed.

JF Electric
{Supplier)

By:
Dalton Wesley %-_

Title:
Pmp} Mmg_(

Date:

slmlz3

Ofocnorenty B

Bl






3. Labor, materials, and equipment for additional ductbank between Substation Manhole #1
and Line Manhole #1.
a. JFto provide EB-35 conduit, spacers, and concrete as required.

i. All 750MCM cabling included in ductbank to be provided and installed by
others. JF will splice cables in Substation Manhole #1 as required by the
original bid set.

b. Deletion of spare conduits from original bid set have been included in pricing.

Labor & Equipment: $13,287
4. All money for additional materials added to the BOM as part of the IFC drawings has been
included as part of this pricing. Large items include Richards terminations, grounding
materials, and conduit.
Materials: $67,641
Pricing

One Hundred Twenty-Nine Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety-Five Dollars...........c........... $129,795

85












CITY OF MASCOUTAH

Staff Report
TO: Honorable Mayor & Council
FROM: Becky Ahlvin, City Manager
SUBJECT: Engineering and Design Services — MetroLink Electrical Service

MEETING DATE: September 5, 2023

REQUESTED ACTION:
The approval of an Engineering and Design Services Agreement with Gonzalez Companies, LLC
for engineering and design services for the MetroLink expansion project.

BACKGROUND & STAFF COMMENTS:

The MetroLink is extending service to Mid America Airport. The service station will be within
City limits and the City will be providing electrical service to the station. Staff received
proposals from BHMG Engineers, Inc. and Gonzalez Companies, LLC for engineering and
design services to extend electrical service to the station.

BHMG Engineers, Inc.’s proposal is $78,400 and includes line design, systems analysis or a load
study, procurement support, construction support, and IFB and IFC packages. The fee does not
include real estate or easement support, construction staking, or survey and boundary work.

Gonzalez Companies, LLC’s proposal has two options. Option A and Option B include line
design, a load study, line easement support as necessary, surveying services, procurement
support, field staking, and IFB and IFC packages. Option A is $51,455 and utilizes existing
information to perform the load study. Option B is $54,095 and creates a model of the City’s
electric system and then performs the load study. Gonzalez Companies, LLC — Option B is the
Staff’s preference to ensure the most accurate load study analysis and will best reflect the new
infrastructure completed north of Highway 161.

FUNDING:
The design and engineering services will be paid for with a loan at Citizens Community Bank

that is already established and paid back with Electric Funds.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the proposal from Gonzalez Companies, LLC — Option B.

SUGGESTED MOTION:

I move that the Council approve the Engineering and Desing Services proposal from Gonzalez
Companies, LLC — Option B in the amount of $54,095 and authorize appropriate City officials to
execute the necessary documents.

FAMGMT\ExecAssist\Staff-Status Reports-Council\2023\Staff Report-Engineering and Design Services, MetroLink Electrical Service, 9-5-
23.docx

94



Prepared By: \&m\fﬁav\_/\ Approved By: %C(\/‘ [//W,/

Becky Ahlvin Becky Ahlvin
City Manager City Manager

Attachment: A — Gonzalez Proposal for Engineering and Design Work
B — BHMG Proposal for Engineering and Design Work

FAMGMT\ExecAssist\Staff-Status Reports-Council\2023\Staff Report-Engineering and Design Services, MetroLink Electrical Service, 9-5-
23.docx

a2



».q0onzalez

August 28, 2023

Rebecca Ahlvin

City Manager

City of Mascoutah

3 West Main Street
Mascoutah, Illinois 62258

Re:  City of Mascoutah
Electric Service Design to MetroLink Facilities
Engineering Services Proposal

Dear Rebecca,

Attached please find our revised scope of services, fee estimate, and associated assumptions
based on our understanding of the project based on discussions with you. This revision
includes the addition of creating IFB and IFC packages for the construction contractor bid
event. If necessary, we will prepare a more detailed scope of services and agreement
acceptable to the City of Mascoutah.

We look forward to working with you on this project. If you need additional information, please
contact me directly at 314-809-3343.

Respectfully,

" —
_.} Aaptr é,/&’lalfs—,;/-

Sarah Dorlac, P.E.
Director of Energy

Attachments — Scope of Services and Fee Estimate
General Assumptions

1750 S. Brentwood Blvd, Suite 700 e St. Louis, Missouri 63144 ¢ 314-961-1888
www.gonzalezcos.com

Adocvent A

S0






. qonzalez

LINE EASEMENTS & SURVEYING SERVICES:

Along the project corridor Gonzalez will establish horizontal control points and vertical
benchmarks along the designated project corridor. Survey control points will be established
and tied to Illinois State Plane coordinate system, west zone, and NAVD83 vertical datum.

Gonzalez will perform property research to obtain plats and/or deed documents as necessary
for the definition of parcels along the project corridor. Current ownership and parcel
information will be identified on a strip map.

Gonzalez will perform sufficient boundary survey work for the delineation of existing parcels
along the project corridor. Gonzalez will locate and identify right-of-way markers and
property corner monumentation within the project corridor. Existing parcels, roadway
centerlines and existing rights-of-way within the surveyed limits along the project corridor
will be delineated to define the limits of current ownership.

Gonzalez agrees to provide easement exhibits and legal descriptions for the proposed utility
alignment along the proposed corridor for a fee of $1,225 per easement per parcel. It is
assumed that easement documents will be required for two parcels.

Gonzalez will contact the property owner(s) and assist in the negotiations for easement
acquisition. Gonzalez will utilize an example easement document provided by the City and
update the easement exhibit, legal description, and property owner information to be reviewed
and approved by the City Attorney.

Fee: $12,840

LOAD STUDY:

Gonzalez to perform a complete load study of the City of Mascoutah electric system to meet the
requirements of Bi-State Development specifications. The load study will be completed and
stamped by a registered professional engineer. Gonzalez to perform one of the below options,
dependent on available data from the City of Mascoutah.

Option A
Perform load flow analysis with the addition of the new MetroLink load in E-tap software

utilizing the existing model of the City of Mascoutah’s electric system.

Fee: $3,320

1750 S. Brentwood Blvd, Suite 700 e St. Louis, Missouri 63144  314-961-1888
www.gonzalezcos.com

g



. q0nzalez

Uption b
Create a model of the City of Mascoutah’s electric system, then perform load flow analysis with

the addition of the new MetroLink load in E-tap software.

Fee: $5,960

SUBSTATION CURRENT TRANSFORMERS AND POTENTIAL TRANSFORMERS:

Gonzalez to provide professional engineering services to assist the City of Mascoutah with the
sizing and procurement of current transformers and potential transformers used for metering
purposes within Traction Power Substation IL-18.

Fee: $5,050

FIELD STAKING

Gonzalez to provide field personnel, survey data, and staking material to accurately stake
equipment and conduit location on site. Re-staking due to external contractor destroying initial
stakes will be performed on an hourly rate per attached rate schedule.

Fee: $4,120

Total Fee w/ Option A: $51,455

Total Fee w/ Option B: $54,095

1750 S. Brentwood Blvd, Suite 700 e St. Louis, Missouri 63144 e 314-961-1888
www.gonzalezcos.com

91


















